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To: [EE EXE a ins.
From: }

Sent: Tue 3/9/2021 9:16:49 PM

Subject: RE: Moderna - Overdue Invoice

Received: Tue 3/9/2021 9:16:49 PM

Thanks!

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www blackberry..com)

van: [IESEDENEN) -BEXETH ominvws n>
Datum: dinsdag 09 mrt. 2021 10:15 PM

Aan: IEE, MRE @uivvws i>
Onderwerp: RE:‘Modern - Overdue Invoice

Zeker,

Frustrerend dat het zo lang duurt voor het goed loopt.

Ik kom erop terug.

Groet,

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

van: [IEEEEEXEXM@ minvws.ol>
Datum: dinsdag 09 mrt. 2021 5:14 PM

Aan:ITIEE @uinvws nl

Onderwerp: FW: Moderna - Overdue Invoice

Bespreek jij dit svp meINEAESN

Groet,

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work

(www.blackberry.com)

Van:[ENED-BEXETIIN© odemarx. com>
Datum: dinsdag 09 mit. 2021 5:05 PM

Dear

Dear Lo

While checking our records, we have noticed that there is a balance overdue for payment on your account.

Further details on the overdue balance can be found in the attached statement.



1261229

For your convenience we have also attached an invoice copy.

If you have any questions or concerns please don’t hesitate to contact us on:IEE 2 modernatx.com

Kind regards

Moderna

@modernatx.com | modernatx.com

moderna
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